San Francisco
Water

Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs
DATE: January 17, 2025
SUBJECT: [Professional Services Agreement - CDM Smith, Inc. -

Engineering Services for Sunol Valley Water Treatment
Plant Ozonation - Not to Exceed $ $24,600,000]

Please see attached a proposed Resolution approving and authorizing the General Manager of
the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to execute Amendment No.1 to Contract No.
PRO.0120, Engineering Services for Sunol Valley Water Treatment Plant Ozonation with CDM
Smith, Inc., increasing the contract amount by $9,600,000 for a total not-to-exceed contract
amount of $24,600,000, and increasing the contract duration by four years for a new total
contract term of 10 years, from February 2020 through February 2030, to: 1) provide
additional engineering support during construction and closeout services for contract WD-
2897 Sunol Valley Water Treatment Plant Ozonation and contract WD-2909 Sunol Valley
Water Treatment Plant Short-Term Improvements; 2) develop standard operating procedures
and preventative maintenance plans; 3) provide asset management assistance and system
training services; and 4) conduct treatability water testing; pursuant to Charter Section 9.118.

The following is a list of accompanying documents:
e Proposed Resolution (Word Doc Version)

Draft Amendment (Word Doc Version)

Form 126 (PDF Version)

PCS approval (PDF Version)

Executed Agreement (PDF Version)

SFPUC Resolution N0.19-0210

SFPUC Resolution No.25-0009

Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfwater.org if you need any additional
information on these items.
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